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ADEO 
A R K A N S A is 
Department of Environmental Qua ~ ity 

August 13, 2018 

Mr. Jeremy Brooks 
Project Engineer 
FTN Associates, Ltd. 
3 Innwood Circle, Suite 220 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72211-244f 

I 

Re: Approval for Scope of Work for Additional Services DAMCO Task 3, SWPPP Permit 
M

. I 

amtenance ' 
• I 

AFIN 03-00208; Perm1t 0012-SWTP, Document ID: 74355 

Dear Mr. Brooks: I 

The Arkansas Department of Enf ironmental Quality Office of Land Resources (ADEQ) would 
like this letter to serve as an approval of FTN' s Scope of Work (SOW) and cost estimate for 
Additional Services task 3, DAMCO SWPPP Permit Maintenance. This project is offered under 

I 
State Contract # 4600037745. This SOW is being performed in conjunction with the oversite 

I • 

work related to the closure ofthe DAMCO stte. 

If you have any questions, pleasJ contact me at zweifel@adeg.state.ar.us or 501-682-0990 or my 
I 

staff member Weston Lee at lee~adeg.state.ar.us or 501-682-0870. 

Sincerely, 

Se orManage 
Assessment & emediation 
Office of Land Resources 
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